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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD :
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First requested __

Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: David A. Hulscherg, Village Manager A2

DATE: March 26, 2012 (B of T) Date: April 5, 2012

TITLE: A Resolution authorizing Approval of President & Clerk on an

Agreement for Blue Cross/Blue Shield PPO Health Insurance, Blue
Cross/Blue Shield PPO Plus, HMO Illinois Health Insurance and HMO
Blue Advantage Insurance

SUBMITTED BY: Kathleen Dunne, Human Resource Administrator

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Please find attached a renewal benefit program application with BlueCross BlueShield of Illinois
for Fiscal Year 2012b/2013 Health Insurance Programs.

The attached resolution provides for new contracts between the Village of Lombard and Blue
Cross/Blue Shield of lllinois. These contracts provide for two PPO options, and two HMO
options. The contract is effective June 1, 2012 through December 31, 2013 (19 months). There
will be an increase of 6.9%.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:
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